
From: Whalen, Elizabeth
To: Moore, Ransom
Subject: FW: Funding Announcement
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 3:45:09 PM
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Elizabeth Whalen MD, MPH
Commissioner Albany County Department of Health
175 Green Street
Albany, NY 12202
Phone (518) 447-4695
Fax (518) 447-4698
Elizabeth.whalen@albanycountyny.gov
www.albanycounty.com
 
PHAB Accreditation Email Signature

 

 
Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information
belonging to the sender, including individually identifiable health information subject to the privacy and
security provisions of HIPAA. This information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g., attorney-
client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be enforced to the fullest extent of the law.  If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any examination, analysis, disclosure, copying,
dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify the sender immediately for
instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.
 
 

From: doh.sm.NYSPHEP <NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 12:45 PM
To: Whalen, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Whalen@albanycountyny.gov>; shawtj@alleganyco.com;
Mary.McFadden@BroomeCounty.US; kdwatkins@cattco.org; Cuddy, Kathleen
<kcuddy@cayugacounty.us>; pbuzzetti@chemungcountyny.gov; isaiahs@co.chenango.ny.us;
jeffrey.sisson@clintoncountygov.com; victoria.mcgahan@columbiacountyny.com;
Elizabeth.Galle@columbiacountyny.com; nanjeski@cortland-co.org; lsantiago@dutchessny.gov;
Burstein, Gale (ERIE) <gale.burstein@erie.gov>; linda.beers@essexcountyny.gov;
kstrack@franklincony.org; Laurel Headwell <lheadwell@fultoncountyny.gov>;
ppettit@co.genesee.ny.us; etomlinson@hamiltoncountyny.gov; ccain@herkimercounty.org;

mailto:Elizabeth.Whalen@albanycountyny.gov
mailto:Ransom.E.Moore@albanycountyny.gov
http://www.albanycounty.com/

Sheet1

		SUBRECIPIENT CONTACT INFORMATION



		SECTION A: NYSDOH / Health Research, Inc. (HRI) Information

		Principal Investigator:  		Ursula Bauer

		Prime Sponsor:  		Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

		Title of Proposal:  		Strengthening NYSDOH Public Health Infrastructure, Workforce and Data Systems

		Period of Performance from:  		12/1/22 – 11/30/27  

		Administrative Contact:		Bridget Pardo; email:  Bridget.Pardo@health.ny.gov



		SECTION B: Subrecipient Information



		County Name		Federal ID #		UEI #		Address		City		State		Zip Code		Registered in SAM?		Expiration Date

																Yes/No



						Signatories										Program								Fiscal

						Name and Title of Authorized Official:  (Responsible individual who is authorized to enter into a contractual agreement with other entities.  Please note contract documents will only be sent to this individual unless an additional staff to be copied are named)										Name and Title of Programmatic Contact: (Responsible individual for the day-to-day program activities)								Name and Title of Fiscal Contact: (Responsible individual for vouchering/invoicing and maintaining audit records)

		County Name				Point of Contact		Title		Email		Phone		Fax		Point of Contact		Title		Email		Phone		Point of Contact		Title		Email		Phone



		Additional Staff to be Copied on All Contract Documents:








Albany County Department of Health

s nationally accredited and meets rigorous public
health standards set forth to best meet the needs
of our community.










gingerh@co.jefferson.ny.us; ashleywaite@lewiscounty.ny.gov; jrodriguez@co.livingston.ny.us;
Eric.faisst@madisoncounty.ny.gov; michaelmendoza@monroecounty.gov;
sboerenko@co.montgomery.ny.us; avasan@health.nyc.gov; dgilmore@ocgov.net;
kathrynanderson@ongov.net; Beer, Mary L (Ontario Co) <mary.beer@ontariocountyny.gov>;
apointer@orangecountygov.com; Paul.Pettit@orleanscountyny.gov; Vera Dunsmoor
<vera.dunsmoor@oswegocounty.com>; bondh@otsegocounty.com;
michael.nesheiwat@putnamcountyny.gov; mwachunas@rensco.com; RuppertP@co.rockland.ny.us;
DKuhles@saratogacountyny.gov; keith.brown@schenectadycounty.com;
susan.franko@co.schoharie.ny.us; jkasprzyk@co.schuyler.ny.us; sking@co.seneca.ny.us; Jolene
Munger <jmunger@stlawco.org>; darlenes@co.steuben.ny.us; gregson.pigott@suffolkcountyny.gov;
karen.holden@sullivanny.us; vromanh@tiogacountyny.gov; Kruppa, Frank (TOMPKINS Co)
<fkruppa@tompkins-co.org>; csmi@co.ulster.ny.us; jonesg@warrencountyny.gov;
tmcdougall@washingtoncountyny.gov; DDevlin@co.wayne.ny.us; samler@westchestergov.com;
gcollins@wyomingco.net; dsinclair@yatescounty.org
Cc: Bauer, Ursula (HEALTH) <Ursula.Bauer@health.ny.gov>; Kharfen, Michael (HEALTH)
<Michael.Kharfen@health.ny.gov>; Conner, Meredith J (HEALTH)
<meredith.conner@health.ny.gov>; Lopez, Luis A (HEALTH) <luis.lopez@health.ny.gov>; Pardo,
Bridget (HEALTH) <Bridget.Pardo@health.ny.gov>; Roberts, Shane (HEALTH)
<Shane.Roberts@health.ny.gov>; Ball, Margaret (HEALTH) <Margaret.Ball@health.ny.gov>
Subject: FW: Funding Announcement
 
Dear Public Health Partners,
 
In regards to the notification email below, in the very near future, you will receive the contract
agreement for execution directly from Health Research, Inc (HRI) for the Public Health Strengthening
Infrastructure, Workforce and Data Systems funding.
 
We have attached a PH Infrastructure Subrecipient Form.  The Authorized Official will be the
individual who will receive the contract documents unless you have included a name in the
Additional Staff to be Copied section.  Please complete the gray cells in the attached document and
return as soon as possible to NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov in order for us to complete the contract
documents.
 
Thank you,
Bridget E. Pardo
Grants Administration, Office of Public Health
 
New York State Department of Health
Riverview Center, 150 Broadway, Suite 516
Menands, NY 12204-2719
Phone: (518) 408-5939  Fax: (518) 408-5280
Email: bridget.pardo@health.ny.gov
 

From: doh.sm.NYSPHEP <NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov>

mailto:NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov
mailto:bridget.pardo@health.ny.gov
mailto:NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov


Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 3:37 PM
To: Elizabeth.Whalen@albanycountyny.gov <Elizabeth.Whalen@albanycountyny.gov>;
shawtj@alleganyco.com <shawtj@alleganyco.com>; Mary.McFadden@BroomeCounty.US
<Mary.McFadden@BroomeCounty.US>; kdwatkins@cattco.org <kdwatkins@cattco.org>; Cuddy,
Kathleen <kcuddy@cayugacounty.us>; FaulkM@chqgov.com <FaulkM@chqgov.com>;
pbuzzetti@chemungcountyny.gov <pbuzzetti@chemungcountyny.gov>; isaiahs@co.chenango.ny.us
<IsaiahS@co.chenango.ny.us>; jeffrey.sisson@clintoncountygov.com
<jeffrey.sisson@clintoncountygov.com>; victoria.mcgahan@columbiacountyny.com
<victoria.mcgahan@columbiacountyny.com>; Elizabeth.Galle@columbiacountyny.com
<Elizabeth.Galle@columbiacountyny.com>; nanjeski@cortland-co.org <nanjeski@cortland-co.org>;
mandy.walsh@co.delaware.ny.us <mandy.walsh@co.delaware.ny.us>; lsantiago@dutchessny.gov
<lsantiago@dutchessny.gov>; Burstein, Gale (ERIE) <gale.burstein@erie.gov>;
linda.beers@essexcountyny.gov <linda.beers@essexcountyny.gov>; kstrack@franklincony.org
<kstrack@franklincony.org>; Laurel Headwell <lheadwell@fultoncountyny.gov>;
ppettit@co.genesee.ny.us <ppettit@co.genesee.ny.us>; lchurchill@discovergreene.com
<lchurchill@discovergreene.com>; etomlinson@hamiltoncountyny.gov
<etomlinson@hamiltoncountyny.gov>; ccain@herkimercounty.org <ccain@herkimercounty.org>;
gingerh@co.jefferson.ny.us <gingerh@co.jefferson.ny.us>; ashleywaite@lewiscounty.ny.gov
<ashleywaite@lewiscounty.ny.gov>; jrodriguez@co.livingston.ny.us
<jrodriguez@co.livingston.ny.us>; Eric.faisst@madisoncounty.ny.gov
<Eric.faisst@madisoncounty.ny.gov>; michaelmendoza@monroecounty.gov
<michaelmendoza@monroecounty.gov>; sboerenko@co.montgomery.ny.us
<sboerenko@co.montgomery.ny.us>; Gelman, Irina (NASSAU) <igelman@nassaucountyny.gov>;
Dan.Stapleton@niagaracounty.com <Dan.Stapleton@niagaracounty.com>; avasan@health.nyc.gov
<avasan@health.nyc.gov>; dgilmore@ocgov.net <dgilmore@ocgov.net>;
kathrynanderson@ongov.net <kathrynanderson@ongov.net>; Beer, Mary L (Ontario Co)
<mary.beer@ontariocountyny.gov>; apointer@orangecountygov.com
<apointer@orangecountygov.com>; Paul.Pettit@orleanscountyny.gov
<Paul.Pettit@orleanscountyny.gov>; Vera Dunsmoor <vera.dunsmoor@oswegocounty.com>;
bondh@otsegocounty.com <bondh@otsegocounty.com>;
michael.nesheiwat@putnamcountyny.gov <michael.nesheiwat@putnamcountyny.gov>;
mwachunas@rensco.com <mwachunas@rensco.com>; RuppertP@co.rockland.ny.us
<RuppertP@co.rockland.ny.us>; Daniel Kuhles <DKuhles@saratogacountyny.gov>;
keith.brown@schenectadycounty.com <keith.brown@schenectadycounty.com>;
susan.franko@co.schoharie.ny.us <susan.franko@co.schoharie.ny.us>; jkasprzyk@co.schuyler.ny.us
<jkasprzyk@co.schuyler.ny.us>; sking@co.seneca.ny.us <sking@co.seneca.ny.us>; Jolene Munger
<jmunger@stlawco.org>; darlenes@co.steuben.ny.us <darlenes@co.steuben.ny.us>;
gregson.pigott@suffolkcountyny.gov <gregson.pigott@suffolkcountyny.gov>;
karen.holden@sullivanny.us <karen.holden@sullivanny.us>; vromanh@tiogacountyny.gov
<vromanh@tiogacountyny.gov>; Kruppa, Frank (TOMPKINS Co) <fkruppa@tompkins-co.org>;
csmi@co.ulster.ny.us <csmi@co.ulster.ny.us>; jonesg@warrencountyny.gov
<jonesg@warrencountyny.gov>; tmcdougall@washingtoncountyny.gov
<tmcdougall@washingtoncountyny.gov>; DDevlin@co.wayne.ny.us <DDevlin@co.wayne.ny.us>;
samler@westchestergov.com <SAmler@westchestergov.com>; gcollins@wyomingco.net
<gcollins@wyomingco.net>; dsinclair@yatescounty.org <dsinclair@yatescounty.org>
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
<Shane.Roberts@health.ny.gov>
Subject: Funding Announcement
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Public Health Partners,
 
We are pleased to inform you that Health Research Inc. / New York State Department of Health
(HRI/NYSDOH) is awarding funding totaling $43.1M to strengthen public health workforce and
foundational capabilities.  This funding is supported by a CDC sponsored grant titled Strengthening
U.S. Public Health Infrastructure, Workforce and Data Systems, CFDA# 93.967.
 
Funding Details:

·         5-Year grant period: December 1, 2022 through November 30, 2027.
·         See attached PH Infrastructure, 5-Year LHD Allocation for the list of individual LHD awards.

Awards are based on county populations with an adjustment for community vulnerability,
based on the Census Bureau’s Community Resilience Estimate (CRE).

·         See attached LHD Deliverables document for the funding purpose, requirements, allowable
costs, etc.

·         The budget template and instructions will follow.
 

We respectfully request your county’s responses to the questions below by email reply to
NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov no later than March 10, 2023. 
 

1.       Please confirm your county plans to accept these funds, select option A, B or C:
A.      Accept the funds through a contractual agreement with Health Research, Inc. (HRI).
B.      Not accept the funds through a contractual agreement with Health Research, Inc.

(HRI), but be provided with Direct Assistance (DA) to:
§  Request the funding be deployed in support of Regional Office staff to serve

the needs of the LHD (for example, an epidemiologist or data analyst
assigned to work with one or more LHD);

§  Request the funding be deployed toward augmented training opportunities
specific to the LHD;

§  Request OPH to hire staff through a contract on the LHD’s behalf.
C.      A combination of one or more of the above Option A and B, or other (please

specify).
2.       How would your county like to receive these funds:  annually or one lump sum?
3.       If known at this time, how does your county plan to deploy these funds?  Choose from the

list of allowable costs in the attached LHD Deliverables or describe specific activities.
4.       Also, if known at this time, recognizing the intention of CDC to strengthen the public health

infrastructure AND improve health outcomes in health among socially and economically
marginalized communities, please describe how your county’s use of these funds will
contribute to improvements in health in socially and economically marginalized communities
within the jurisdiction? 

§  Drawing from your jurisdictions Community Health Assessment and Health
Improvement Plan, please briefly describe the communities with greatest

mailto:Ursula.Bauer@health.ny.gov
mailto:Michael.Kharfen@health.ny.gov
mailto:meredith.conner@health.ny.gov
mailto:luis.lopez@health.ny.gov
mailto:Bridget.Pardo@health.ny.gov
mailto:Shane.Roberts@health.ny.gov
mailto:NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov


need and describe how strengthening the local public health infrastructure
will improve the LHD’s ability to address health inequities in the community.

 
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
 
 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE -- This email is intended only for the person(s) named in the message
header. Unless otherwise indicated, it contains information that is confidential, privileged and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender of the error and delete the message. This message (including any attachments)
may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information. The information is
intended to be for the use of the individual or entity designated above. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately, and delete the message and any
attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this message or any
attachments by an individual or entity other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Thank you.
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